HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION BOARD MEETING AGENDA
Held at the HISRA office, 8727 N Pioneer Rd, Peoria, IL 61615

Tuesday, November 14", 2023
5:15 PM

-AGENDA-
Roll Call
Introductions
3. Approval of Minutes
a. October 2023
4. Review of Bills
a. October 2023
5. Financial Report
a. October 2023
Director's Report
New Business
Pending Business
a. Roof repair bid
9. Citizen Request to Address the Board
10. Correspondence
a. NONE
11. Other Business
12. Adjournment

NOTICE
If special accommodation is needed to attend or participate in a HISRA Board Meeting, please
contact HISRA at (309) 691-1929

NEXT MEETING: Tuesday, December 12", 2023, 5:15 PM
HISRA Office 8727 N Pioneer Road, Peoria, IL 61615

AOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BCARD/2023/NOVEMBER 14TH AGENDA.DOC



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION, HELD AT 5:15 P. M,
Wednesday, October 18, 2023 HELD AT THE HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL

RECREATION ASSOCIATION OFFICE, 8727 NORTH PIONEER ROAD, PECRIA IL
61615 and via Zoom.

Shelby Martin joined the meeting digitally at 5:15pm.
Meeting was called to order at 5:16 PM by Chairman Yates.
Trustee Cabhill joined the meeting digitally at 5:16pm.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Brian Tibbs, Kris Goergen, Kevin Yates,
Lorelei Cox, Karen Burnett, Emily Cahill

Trustee Cahill joined the meeting digitally

at 5:16pm.

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Robert Johnson, Joel Dickerson

STAFF PRESENT: Katie Van Cleve, Karen Rodgers, Shelby
Martin

Shelby Martin joined the meeting digitally
via Zoom at 5:15pm.

PRESS PRESENT: None
OTHERS PRESENT: None
REVIEW OF MINUTES: The minutes of the September 2023

meeting were reviewed. Motion to approve
was made by Trustee Tibbs and seconded
by Trustee Cox. Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

REVIEW OF BILLS: Summary of bills for September 2023 were
reviewed. Motion to approve as presented
was made by Trustee Goergen and
seconded by Trustee Tibbs. Roll call vote.
Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: 0
Motion Approved

NVARIFOLDERS/95/_1FQLXSD2YNECTCYO_14WB4SHO000GP/T/COM.MICROSOFT.CUTLOOK/QUTLOOK
TEMP/OCTOBER 2023 MINUTES.DOCX



FINANCIAL REPORT: Summary of the financial report for
September 2023 were reviewed. Motion to
approve as presented was made by
Trustee Cahiil and seconded by Trustee
Burnett. Roli call vote.

Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: 0
Motion Approved

DIRECTOR'S REPORT:
- Director Van Cleve announced that

preparations are well underway for
Winter/ Spring programming, and that
the brochure is in the process of being
made.

- Director Van Cleve reported that the
Special Olympics Banquet, which was
held on September 26™ at Raber
Packing Co., was well attended and that
alt in attendance had a lot of fun.

- It was also mentioned that HISRA is at
the tail end of the hiring process for the
full-time Program Coordinator position.
Trustee Cox asked Director Van Cleve
for clarification if this was just one
open position, to which Director Van
Cleve said yes.

- In addition to the one full-time Program
Coordinator position, HISRA is seeking
to hire for a number of year-round
FOCUS Aide positions, due to the
expansion of the program.

NEW BUSINESS: 2024 Budget

Director Van Cleve informed the board
members that she would cover the
highlights of the 2024 budget as they are

VAR/FOLDERS/95/_1FQLXSD2YN6CTCO_14WB4SHO000GP/T/COM.MICROSOFT.OUTLOOK/OUTLOOK
TEMP/OCTOBER 2023 MINUTES.DOCX



outlined on the letter and documents that
they have received as part of their board
packet. Director Van Cleve reminded
Trustees that HISRA's budget is broken
into two; R81 is administration, all events,
year-round programming, Special Olympics
programming, while R83 is our budget for
all Summer Camps, and any inclusion
related services that may happen in the
summer.

Director Van Cleve’s highlights of HISRA’s
2024 Budget are as follows:

- HISRA historically has had two camp
options; Camp Free To Be and Summer
Daze. This budget proposes a third
camp option that will be held at Bicycle
Safety Town. This camp will be a
vocational skills-based program. HISRA
is looking to free up space in the
building in order to accommodate more
participants in Camp Free To Be, and is
hoping to eliminate the Camp Free To
Be waitlist next year. Camp Free To Be
filled up in 8 days last year, and HISRA
hopes that the third camp would
balance this out. The participants for
this new camp offering would be aged
from 15 - 21 years. This program offers
a community-based, 1-5 ratio
vocational skills-based program for
participants who are in a transitional
program at school. HISRA is currently
building the curriculum for this
program and is targeting this program
at certain participants in mind - but is
also looking forward to meeting new
participants who would be a good fit
for this program,

- The only change to HISRA’s year-round
part-time and full-time positions are

NAR/FOLDERS/95/_1FQLXSD2YNECTCO_14WB4SHO000GP/T/COM.MICROSOFT.CUTLOOK/OUTLOOK
TEMP/OCTOBER 2023 MINUTES.DOCX



that our FOCUS Program Leader has
gone from part-time to a full-time
FOCUS Program Support Specialist
position. Our Custodian position is
currently filled by two employees at
roughly 12 hours a week each. One of
our Custodians is an old employee who
came back to work for us, the other
employee has a disability and has been
employed since June of this year.

- This budget includes additional year-
round Night and Weekend
programming options. This Fall, HISRA
has rolled out a new “Bonus Program”
concept, which opens registration once
a month for extra programming for
participants who may not have been
able to register for programs earlier, or
who have discovered HISRA at a later
date. This is beneficial because
participants do not have to wait until
next season to attend HISRA programs,
and it also helps for when families
discover HISRA at service fairs and are
interested in registering for
programming.

- HISRA is rolling out two new Special
Olympics sport series in 2024. This is
to include more lifelong sports to an
aging Special Olympics athlete
population. This way, participants can
still have the celebration and
participation, just without the physical
demand.

HISRA is also expanding its sport
offerings to our youth population.
Young Athletes is an inclusive program
for children aged 2-7, that works on
fundamental gross motor skills such as

/VAR/FOLDERS/95/_1FQLXSD2YNECTC9_14WB4SHO000GP/T/COM.MICROSOFT.OUTLOOK/OUTLOOK
TEMP/OCTOBER 2023 MINUTES.DOCX



jumping, running, kicking, etc. Anyone
can register regardless of ability.

HISRA is proposing to do resident
priority-based registration for Summer
Camps next year. This gives residents
in member districts the opportunity to
register for these camps first - which
makes a difference especially with how
quickly camp spots filled up last year.
This would eliminate months of stress
for families that are waitlisted for camp.
HISRA’s goal is to disseminate
information to school districts and
member districts by December 1% of
this year. HISRA will also have a camp
information open house night in
January, as this was a success last year.
Families can attend and ask questions,
and hand in their registration forms.

Camp Free To Be will be shortened to
have pick up at 3:30pm, which will help
eliminate overtime for camp staff. This
equates to savings of roughly $14,000
over the course of the summer. (Staff is
budgeted at $17.00 per hour - this is
the average rate of pay).

HISRA will have 3 seasonal brochures
next year, as well as a brochure for
camps and a small FOCUS brochure.

HISRA’s phones are ported to the
internet to save money on phone bills.

Non-resident fees are a 30% increase
over resident fees. Drop in programs
will have no fee change. Trustee Burnett
asked Director Van Cleve if Dunlap is
not a member district, to which Director
Van Cleve answered that part of the
town is in either Peoria or Chillicothe

/VAR/FOLDERS/95/_1FQLXSD2YNECTCY_14WB4SHO000GP/T/COM.MICROSOFT.OUTLCOK/QUTLOOK

TEMP/OCTOBER 2023 MINUTES.DOCX



Park District, and other parts are non-
residents.

Director Van Cleve mentioned that
HISRA tries not to charge fees that tag
on a dramatically different price to
programs, however fiscal stability is the
primary goal. HISRA calculates the
budget for program revenues by using
a multiplier that is based on previous
years registration statistics. If a
program was registered at 90%, we
budget for 90% of that revenue in the
next year.

- HISRA hired a development manager
eariier this year, who has been helpful
for grants. HISRA just got awarded a
grant for a sensory room this week.
Next year, HISRA is launching a Special
Olympics sponsorship program, to help
with program costs and supplies.

- HISRA has to save money in its reserves
for projects as it pertains to vehicle and
building. These are projects like the
roof coating that was discussed in the
previous month. There are other
projects which need to be done such as
paint and carpet replacement - HISRA is
hard on the building.

- HISRA has included an additionalvehicle
for program expansion, as well as iT
equipment and security cameras.

- The budget also proposes hiring a
building consultant, as HISRA has saved
$500,000 on roof repair costs. Director
Van Cleve has talked to Peoria Park
District’s Planning Department about
this.

/VAR/FOLDERS/95/_1FQLXSD2YNBCTCO_14WB4SHO000GP/T/COM.MICROSOFT.QUTLOOK/OUTLOOK
TEMP/OCTOBER 2023 MINUTES.DOCX



- Director Van Cleve asked if there were

any questions, to which there were
none.

A motion to approve the 2024 Budget as
outlined was made by Kris Goergen and
seconded by Brian Tibbs. Roll call vote.
Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

PENDING BUSINESS: Roof repair.

Director Van Cleve reported that the
bidding has closed for the roof coating
repair. Trustee Cahill and Director Van
Cleve reviewed the only bid that was
received, which came in at a total of
$108,105.00. The vendor is Kreiling
Roofing. Director Van Cleve mentioned
that the only details that she has on the
bid currently is the price, and will update
with further details as they come in.

Trustee Goergen asked if the total cost of
the roof repair was budgeted, to which
Director Van Cleve replied that the total
cost went over the budgeted cost of the
roof repair, but it came close to budget,
and may shift to next year’s budget
because of where we are at in the year.
HISRA plans to use money in its reserves
to pay for the roof coating.

Director Van Cleve gave all Trustees a copy
of the administrative agreement.

A motion to approve New Business as
presented was made by Trustee Cox, and
seconded by Trustee Goergen. Roll call
vote.

Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

NAR/FOLDERS/95/_1FQLXSD2ZYNBCTCS_14WB4SHO000GP/T/COM.MICROSOFT.QUTLOOK/OUTLOCK
TEMP/OCTOBER 2023 MINUTES.DOCX



CORRESPONDENCE:

OTHER BUSINESS:

ADJOURNMENT:

None

All in attendance were given a packet of
statistics of HISRA programs, as it pertains
to registration and participation.

Director Van Cleve mentioned that these
statistics show contributions by each
member district, camp and program
registration numbers, third party payors
(school districts and organizations) and
resident/ non resident registration and
waitlist numbers. Director Van Cleve noted
that FOCUS registration is annual and by-
the-day, and was broken down by contract
hours instead of weeks.

Trustee Yates asked Director Van Cleve if
the statistics show the total number of
registrations or number of people per
program, to which Director Van Cleve
answered that these statistics track
registrations and not participants from the
year to date.

A motion to adjourn was made by Trustee
Tibbs and seconded by Trustee Goergen at
5:56 PM. Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

Submitted by:

Karen Rodgers, Secretary

/VAR/FOLDERS/95/_1FQLXSD2YN6CTC9_14WB4SHO000GP/T/COM.MICROSOFT.QUTLOOK/QUTLOOK

TEMP/OCTOBER 2023 MINUTES.DOCX



Administration Revenues:
Paoria Taxes
Maorton Reimbursement
Chillicothe Reimbursement
Washington Taxes
Cash Ovar/Short
V5| AR Over/Short
Class Fees
Inclusion Fees
Vending
Donations
Interast Income
Reimbursement
Grants

Total Revenues:

Administration Expenditures:
Full Time Payroll
Part Timg Payroll
Longevily
Welness
Program Supplies
Paostage
Gasoline
Office Supplies
Printing
Administrative Expense
Payroll Maintenance
Health & Dental
Conftractual Services
Training & Conferences
Natural Gas
Electricity
Telephone
Water
Sewer
Service Contra
insurance
Advertising
Altomey Fees
FICA
IMRF
Refunds
Scholarships
Equipment
Equipment Repair

Total Expendituras:

nois Spacial Recreation Association
Comparative Incoms Statement
Month Ending October, 2023

Heart of

2022 2022 % of 2023
Actualg Budget Budget ual
$396,279.49 $407,000.00 97.37%  $408,464.80
$61,500.00 $124,000.00 49.60%  $65,350.00
453,508.10 $56,800.00 94.20%  $56,489.08
$72,858.94 $72,500.00 100.50%  $74,604.86
$0.60 $0.00 - (528.00)
{$6,338.68) $0.00 - $3,370.06
$91,154.02 $135,000.00 67.52%  $99,886.70

$0.00 2

$0.00 z
$4,163.25 520,000.00  20.82% $4,508.21
$0.00 $3,400.00 0.00% $0.00
5449.90 $250.00 179.96% $62.00
$0.00 3500000  0.00% 50.00
$673,575.62 $823,950.00 B81.75% §712,707.71
$135,616.19 $215,000.00 63.08% $173,125.98
$113,907.99 $125000.00  91.13% $145,730.99
$0.00 $600.00 0.00% $0.00
$0.00 $600.00 0.00% $0.00
$35,436.69 $66,700.00  53.13%  $52,304.77
$620.10 $1,500.00  41.34% $754.34
$6,560.92 $6,000.00 109.35% $4,729.63
$5,473.17 $7,000.00 78.18% $9,318.74
$2,258.52 $10,025.00  22.53% $4,257.08
$37,420.599 $64,293.00 58.20%  $51,773.82
$5,105.63 $10,000.00 51.06% $6,805.41
$29,993.04 558,825.00 50.99%  $38,581.56
$21,956.05 $25000.00 87.82%  $37,546.17
$4,417.26 5$10,250.00 43.10%  $12,626.97
$3,079.73 $4,10000  75.12% $2,628.05
$5,131.23 $7,20000 71.27% $7,280.89
$5,374.98 $9,000.00 58.72% $5,505.56
$2,983.14 $3,700.00 80.83% $1,580.93
$350.01 $350.00 100.00% §372.22

$0.00 -
$5274.72 $12,500.00 42.20% $5,706.60
$0.00 $500.00 0.00% $239.93
$0.00 $250.00 0.00% $0.00
$17,051.78 $26,010.00 ©556%  $22,202.21
$2,665.55 $5,319.00 50.11% $2,015.79
$132.00 $500.00 26.40% $1,892.00
$1,813.52 $5,000.00 36.28% $3,323.18
$8,508.13 $26,000.00 32.72%  $19,839.42
55,963.52 $6,000.00 99.38%  $12,558.03
4457,095.16 $707,222.00 64.63% $627,100.33

2023
Budgst

$427,000.00
$130,700.00
$62,000.00
$74,500.00
$0.00

$0.00
$156,000.00
$0.00

$0.00
$30,000.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

5880,200.00

$230,000.00
$165,000.00
$600.00
$300.00
$58,000.00
$1,500.00
$9,500.00
$7,500.00
$2,500.00
$68,629.00
$5,000.00
$54,870.00
$32,989.00
$10,250.00
$4,981.00
$7,200.00
$9,000.00
$3,241.50
$800.00
$0.00
$10,550.00
$500.00
$250.00
$30,217.50
$1,800.00
$250.00
$4,000.00
$25,000.00
£6,000.00
$754,928.00

% of
Budget

95.66%
50.00%
91.11%
100.14%

64.03%

75.27%
80.75%
0.00%
0.00%
80.18%
60.29%
49.78%
124.25%
170.28%
75.44%
75.62%
70.31%
113.81%
123.18%
52.76%
101.12%
61.17%
61.11%
46.53%
54.09%
47.99%
0.00%
73.47%
111.99%
756.80%
83.08%
79.36%
209.30%
83.07%

Camp Free to Be Revenues:
Camp Fees
VSt AR Over/Short
Donations
Grants
Reimbursement

Total Revenues:

Camp Freoe to Be Expenditures:;
Part Time Payroll
Program Supplies
Administrative Expanse
Contractual Services
FICA
Refunds
Scholamships

Total Expenditures:

Revenues:
Administration
Camp Free to Be

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Administration
Camp Free to Be

Total Expenditures

2022
Actuals

$73,824.20
(5763.90)
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$73,060.30

$136,582.05
$7,165.15
$0.00
$18,555.74
$12,581.20
$0.00
$7,738.50
$182,622.64

$673,575.62

$73.060.30
$746,635.92

$457,055.16

$182,622.64
$639,717.80

2022
Budget

$75,150.00
30.00
$6,000.00
$0.00
$0.00
$81,150.00

$136,541.00
$18,000.00
$17,699.00
$0.00
$10,445.00
$2,000.00
$10.000.00
$194,685.00

$823,950.00
$81.150.00
$905,100.00

$707,222.00

§194,685.00
$901,907.00

% of
Budget

98.24%
0.00%

90.03%

100.03%
39.81%
0.00%
120.45%
0.00%
77.39%
93.80%

81.75%
90.03%
82.49%

64.63%
93.80%
70.93%

Memerial Reserves in PPD Foundation as of 12/31/2022:
Memorial Reserves in PPD as of 12/31/2022;
Undesignated Reserves as of 12/31/2022:;

2023
Actuals

$86,088.00
$390.70
$100.00
$5,000.00
$500.00
$92,078.70

$181,226.71
$13,600.84
$1,380.59
$20,988.20
$13,863.85
$0.00
$10,019.60
$241,079.79

5712,707.71

$92,078.70
5804,786.41

5627,100.33

$241,079.79
$868,180.12

$55,317
$6,694
$608,438

2023
Budget

$100,000.00
$0.00
$5,000.00
50.00

0.00
$105,000.00

$170,124.00
$18,000.00
$20,934.00
$0.00
$13,014.00
$200.00
$8.000.00
$230,272.00

$880,200.00

$105,000.00
$985,200.00

$754,928.00
230,272,
$985,200.00

% of
Budget

86.09%

2.00%

87 .69%

108.53%
75.56%
6.50%
106.53%
0.00%
125.25%
104.69%

80.97%
87.69%
B81.69%

83.07%
104 .69%
88.12%




Starting Vendor: 000001

Starting Date:

10/1/2023

Ending Vendor: ZYNNOO1 Ending Date: 10/31/2023
Report #: APDO0O10 Peoria Park District 13-Nov-23  10:29 AM
Payables Distributions to General Ledger
Date Vchr # Vendor #/Name PO # Invoice #/Date Check # Reference Jrol#  Amount
Distribution Type: Expense Distributions In Detail
Account #; R-6-R81-5110-2101 HRT OF IL SRA - PROGRAM SUPPLI
10/52023 513117 200017 COLEMAN PRINTING COMPAN P3892482 55266 9/12/2023 0000108148  MAGNETS, COOLING ~ APS236 940.00
TOWELS
10/12/2023 513492 005784 PETTY CASH <NONE> HISRA 10/12/2023 0000108286 REIMBURSE PETTY APS271 1,712.02
CASH
513508 006331 RABER PACKING COMPANY  <NONE:> 8803 10/12/2023 0000108289 SPECIAL OLYMPIC AP5271 3,274.25
BANQUET
Account #: R-6-R81-5110-2121 HRT OF IL SRA - OFFICE SUPPLIE
10/19/2023 513694 GREOQ03 RNJ DISTRIBUTION INC 397460CT23 1627925 10/3/2023 0000108463 BOTTLED WATER APS5292 28.35
DELIVERY SERVICES -
10/2023
Account #: R-6-R81-5210-2205 HRT OF IL SRA - CONTRACTUAL SE
10/5/2023 513125 I3 BROAD 13 BROADBAND 368400CT23 3006261-1 9/1/2023 0000108182 INTERNET SERVICES - AP35237 199.95
10,2023
513261 GFL0O1 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVI 170SEP23 P40000166507 9/20/2023 0000108166 B/A-WASTE AP5243 151.48
REMOVAL/RECYCLING
09/2023
513265 002563 GETZ FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 2023SHIS3 12-577931 9/11/2023 0000108165 SPRINKLER APS243 100.00
INSPECTION
513268 003169 INTERFACE SECURITY SYSTE 62SEP23 20532897 9/1/2023 0000108185 B/A - ALARM SVC AP5243 61.95
09/2023
513291 190069 DARYL WILSON PHOTOGRAP <NONE> 2023034 10/5/2023 0000108242  SPECIAL OLYMPICS  AP5251 300.00
BANQUET
PHOTOGRAPHER
10/12/2023 513444 TRIPO02 TRIPLE JS JANITORIAL P2454186SEP23 978551 10/2/2023 0000108372 B/A - JANITORIAL AP5267 1,100.00
SERVICES - 09/2023
10/19/2023 513597 HARRO001 HARRIS PEST CONTROL P2595761SEP23 124801 9/8/2023 0000108424 B/A - PEST CONTROL  AP52%0 50.00
SERVICES - 09/2023
10/26/2023 513781 003169 INTERFACE SECURITY SYSTE 620CT23 20552674 10/1/2023 0000108558 B/A - ALARM SVC AP3306 61.95
10/2023
Account #: R-6-R81-5210-3101 HRT OF IL SRA - ELECTRICITY
16/12/2023 513312 ILLPOWER ILLINOIS POWER MARKETING 240599-598 173162923061 9/29/2023 0000108333 ELECTRIC AP5259 1,334.82
GMCPDP1000 08/17/23-
09/17/23
Account #: R-6-R81-5210-3102 HRT OF IL SRA - TELEPHONE
10/5/2023 513256 009225 VERIZON WIRELESS-LEHIGH 240122-002 9945550218 9/28/2023 0000108230 HISRA IPADS 09/2023 AP5242 130.20
513257 009225 VERIZON WIRELESS-LEHIGH 240122-003 9945550219 9/28/2023 0060108230 HISRA IPADS 09/2023  AP5242 135.18
513255 (09225 VERIZON WIRELESS-LEHIGH  240122-001 9945550217 9/28/2023 0000108230 CELL PHONES & AP5242 37524

Account #: R-6-R81-5210-3103 HRT OF IL SRA - WATER

Page: 1

MODEMS  09/2023




Report #: APDO10 Peoria Park District 13-Nov-23  10:29 AM
Payables Distributions to General Ledger
Date Vchr # Vendor #/Name PO # Invoice #/Date Check # Reference Jrnl#  Amount
10/19/2023 513534 003003 ILLINOIS AMERICAN WATER  240599-626 30705-08/23 10/3/2023 0000108432 WATER 1025- APS287 131.82
210041530705 ACTUAL
READ 08/03/23-09/05
513535 003003 [LLINQIS AMERICAN WATER  240599-627 73189-09/23 10/3/2023 0000108432 WATER 1025- AP5287 63.58
210045273189 FIRE SVC
09/09/23-10/06/23
Account #: R-6-R81-5510-6101 HRT OF IL SRA - EQUIPMENT
10/12/2023 513322 001294 CADY OIL COMPANY INC P3214251 100192 9/22/2023 0000108309 VEHICLE APS264 37.00
INSPECTION - UNITH
170
513348 001294 CADY QIL COMPANY INC P3656995 100179 9/22/2023 0000108309 VEHICLE AP5264 37.00
INSPECTION - UNIT#
173
513367 001294 CADY OIL COMPANY INC P3947623 100178 9/22/2023 0000108309 VEHICLE AP5264 35.00
INSPECTION - UNIT#
172
Account #: R-6-R81-5510-6102 HRT OF IL SRA - EQUIPMENT REFA
10/5/2023 513153 HABOOL HABEGGER CORPORATION  P3463998 23979500 9/13/2023 0000108171  CABLE TIES, APS23? 17.74
CAPACITOR
10/19/2023 513614 002129 EAST PEORIA TIRE & VULCAN P3333162 157172 §/28/2023 0000108413 TIRE - UNIT# 173 AP5290 149.62
513700 004427 NAPA AUTO PARTS P3216172 061297 9/29/2023 0000108447 BLOWER MOTOR AP5292 41.58
RESISTOR, BLOWER
MOTOR RESISTOR
CONNE
513704 004427 NAPA AUTO PARTS P3256163 061168 9/28/2023 0000108447 CLEARENCE LIGHT -  AP5292 7.72
UNIT# 173
513710 005621 PEORIA TIRE & VULCANIZING P3288436 198249 10/3/2023 0000108455 TIRE ALIGNMENT - AP5292 325.00
UNIT# 173
Account #: R-6-R83-5110-2101 CAMP FTB - PROGRAM SUPPLIES
10/5/2023 513275 002277 FIRST STUDENT P3436967B9 SF-050470 7/4/2023 6000108158 B/A-SUMMER CAMP  AP5243 190.00
BUS SVCS
Section Total Expense : 10,991.45

Page: 2




Report#: APDO010 Peoria Park District 13-Nov-23  10:29 AM

Payables Distributions to General Ledger
Date Vchr # Vendor #/Name PO # invoice #/Date Check # Reference Jrnl # Amount

Report Total : 10,991.45
-- End of Report -

Page: 3



